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Table 1 Search strategy

	Source
	Strategy

	Search in Pubmed and EMBASE
	((((((HTA or (technolog* adj (assessment* or appraisal* or commission* or decision*)))))) OR Technology Assessment[MeSH Terms])) AND ((((Health Priorities[MeSH Terms]) OR (((priorit* adj (topic* or drug* or medicine* or intervention*))))) OR horizon scan*) OR ((((topic* or priority*) adj (select* or choos* or chos* or choice* or identif* or decid* or decision* or determin* or rank* or set*)))))



	Search in HTA agency website


	Websites of non-profit member of INAHTA were access from websites of INAHTA( Table 2). Each website was screened by searching keywords in the query box: “topic selection”, “priority setting”, “working process”, “process guide” and “method guide”. If there were not related results showed after searching in query box, the website was screened manually and checked in the “methods”, “resource” and “material” section.




Table 2: Forty nine websites of non-profit member of INAHTA (replicated from INAHTA)
	Name of agency
	Region
	Country
	Website

	DEFACTUM– Social & Health Services and Labour Market,
	Northern Europe
	DENMARK
	http://www.defactum.net

	FinCCHTA– Finnish Coordinating Center for Health Technology Assessment
	Northern Europe
	FINLAND
	http://www.fincchta.fi

	G-BA– The Federal Joint Committee (Gemeinsamer Bundesausschuss)
	Northern Europe
	GERMANY
	http://www.g-ba.de

	NIPH –Norwegian Institute of Public Health
	Northern Europe
	NORWAY
	http://www.fhi.no

	SBU– Swedish Agency for Health Technology Assessment and Assessment of Social Services
	Northern Europe
	SWEDEN
	https://www.sbu.se/en/

	HIS– Healthcare Improvement Scotland
	Western Europe
	UNITED KINGDOM
	http://www.healthcareimprovementscotland.org

	NIHR– National Institute for Health Research
	Western Europe
	UNITED KINGDOM
	http://www.hta.ac.uk

	HTW –Health Technology Wales
	Western Europe
	UNITED KINGDOM
	http://www.healthtechnology.wales/

	ZIN– Zorginstituut Nederland
	Western Europe
	THE NETHERLANDS
	http://www.zorginstituutnederland.nl/

	ZonMw– The Netherlands Organization for Health Research and Development
	Western Europe
	THE NETHERLANDS
	http://www.zonmw.nl

	CEDIT– Comité d´Evaluation et de Diffusion des Innovations Technologiques
	Western Europe
	FRANCE
	http://cedit.aphp.fr

	HAS– Haute Autorité de Santé
	Western Europe
	FRANCE
	http://www.has-sante.fr

	HIQA– Health Information and Quality Authority
	Western Europe
	IRELAND
	http://www.hiqa.ie

	CEM– Inspection générale de la sécurité sociale (IGSS), Cellule d'expertise médicale
	Western Europe
	LUXEMBOURG
	http://www.mss.public.lu/acteurs/igss/cem/index.html

	KCE– Belgian Health Care Knowledge Centre
	Western Europe
	BELGIUM
	http://kce.fgov.be

	AQuA – Agència de Qualitat i Avaluació Sanitàries de Catalunya
	Southern Europe
	SPAIN
	http://aquas.gencat.cat

	AVALIA-T– Galician Agency for Health Technology Assessment
	Southern Europe
	SPAIN
	http://acis.sergas.es

	IACS– Health Sciences Institute in Aragon
	Southern Europe
	SPAIN
	http://www.iacs.es/

	AETS–Agencia de Evaluación de Tecnologias Sanitarias
	Southern Europe
	SPAIN
	http://www.isciii.es/ISCIII/es/general/index.shtml

	AETSA– Andalusian Agency for Health Technology Assessment
	Southern Europe
	SPAIN
	http://www.aetsa.org/

	OSTEBA– Basque Office for Health Technology Assessment
	Southern Europe
	SPAIN
	http://www.euskadi.eus/web01-a2ikeost/en/

	Agenas– The Agency for Regional Healthcare
	Southern Europe
	ITALY
	http://www.agenas.it

	UVT– HTA Unit in A. Gemelli Teaching Hospital
	Southern Europe
	ITALY
	http://www.policlinicogemelli.it/area/?s=206

	LBI-HTA– Ludwig Boltzmann Institute for Health Technology Assessment
	Central Europe
	AUSTRIA
	http://hta.lbg.ac.at

	GOeG– Gesunheit Österreich GmbH
	Central Europe
	AUSTRIA
	http://www.goeg.at

	IQWiG– Institut für Qualität und Wirtschaftlichkeit im Gesundheitswesen
	Central Europe
	GERMANY
	http://www.iqwig.de

	AHTAPol– Agency for Health Technology Assessment in Poland, 
	Central Europe
	POLAND
	http://www.aotm.gov.pl

	SFOPH– Swiss Federal Office of Public Health
	Central Europe
	SWITZERLAND
	http://www.bag.admin.ch/hta

	IHE– Institute of Health Economics
	North America
	CANADA
	http://www.ihe.ca

	CADTH– Canadian Agency for Drugs and Technologies in Health
	North America
	CANADA
	http://www.cadth.ca

	HQO– Evidence Development and Standards Branch
	North America
	CANADA
	http://www.hqontario.ca/

	INESSS– Institut national d'excellence en santé et en services
	North America
	CANADA
	http://www.inesss.qc.ca

	AHRQ– Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality
	North America
	USA
	http://www.ahrq.gov

	CENETEC– Centro Nacional de Excelencia Tecnológica en Salud
	North America
	MEXICO
	http://www.cenetec.salud.gob.mx

	CONITEC– National Committee for Technology Incorporation
	South America
	BRAZIL
	http://www.conitec.gov.br/ 

	DECIT-CFGATS– Coordenação-Geral de Fomento à Pesquisa e Avaliação de Tecnologias em Saúde – CGFATS, Departamento de Ciência e Tecnologia – DECIT, Secretaria de Ciência, Tecnologia e Insumos Estratégicos – SCTIE, 
	South America
	BRAZIL
	http://portal.saude.gov.br/portal/saude/area.cfm?id_area=1026

	HAD-Uruguay – Health Assessment Division, Ministry of Public Health
	South America
	URUGUAY
	http://www.msp.gub.uy

	IECS – Institute for Clinical Effectiveness and Health Policy
	South America
	ARGENTINA
	http://www.iecs.org.ar

	IETS– Instituto de Evaluación Tecnológica en Salud
	South America
	COLOMBIA
	http://www.iets.org.co

	AHTA– Adelaide Health Technology Assessment, 
	Oceania
	AUSTRALIA
	http://www.adelaide.edu.au/ahta

	HealthPACT– Health Policy Advisory Committee on Technology
	Oceania
	 AUSTRALIA
	http://www.health.qld.gov.au/healthpact/

	ASERNIP-S– Australian Safety and Efficacy Register of New Interventional Procedures -Surgical
	Oceania
	AUSTRALIA
	http://www.surgeons.org/racs/research-and-audit/asernip-s

	CMeRC– Charlotte Maxeke Research Consortium
	South Africa
	SOUTH AFRICA
	http://www.cmerc.org

	INEAS– National Authority for Assessment and Accreditation in Healthcare
	North Africa
	TUNISIA
	www.ineas.tn 

	ACE– Agency for Care Effectiveness
	Southeast Asia
	SINGAPORE
	http://www.ace-hta.gov.sg

	MaHTAS – Health Technology Assessment Section, Ministry of Health Malaysia
	Southeast Asia
	MALAYSIA
	http://www.moh.gov.my

	CDE– Center for Drug Evaluation
	East Asia
	TAIWAN, CHINA
	http://www.cde.org.tw

	NECA– National Evidence-based healthcare Collaborating Agency
	East Asia
	KOREA
	http://www.neca.re.kr

	RCHD– Ministry of Public Health of the Republic of Kazakhstan, Republican Centre for Health Development
	Central Asia
	KAZAKHSTAN
	http://www.rcrz.kz


*There were 50 HTA agencies on the list of non-profit member of INAHTA but one agency (ASSR– Agenzia Sanitaria e Sociale Regionale) did not provide website link and excluded from this study.
Table 3: Process of topic selection in the HTA agencies included

	agency▲
	Criteria selection
	Topic identification
	Short listing
	Scoping
	Scoring and ranking
	Deliberation

	
	
	
	
	
	
	Advisory body
	Type of evidence use 

	ACE^
	Criteria were defined without mentioning the process of development
	Nominations were received form healthcare providers and health authorities 
	Potential topics were checked against inclusion and exclusion criteria 
	Supporting evidence were collected against selection criteria for each PTs 
	Potential topics were scored and ranked by ACE using direct scoring
	An advisory committee consisted of decision makers 
	Supporting evidence against selection criteria

	HITAP*
	Potential criteria were identified by literature review and selected without weighting by discussion in a consultation panel*
	Potential topics were nominated by a working group (group 1); each group of stakeholders nominated 3 potential topics at most along with supportive information of performance against criteria
	Not applicable 
	The performance of potential topics against criteria were reviewed by a research team
	Potential topics were scored and ranked by a working group (group 1)
	A working group (group 2) consisted of representatives of health professional, academics, patients and civil society;
	Ranks of potential topics and supportive information against criteria

	HTAD@
	Potential criteria were identified by literature review. Criteria was selected without weighting by a workshop discussion
	Proposals of potential topic were submitted on the HTAD website from research centers 
	Not mention
	Not mention
	Potential topics were scored and ranked by an expert council
	An expert council (no details about the composition of the members)
	Proposals and ranks of potential topics 

	MaHTAS
	Potential criteria were identified by literature review and final criteria were weighted.
	Potential topics were requested form health authorities and hospitals 
	A preliminary screen was conduct on potential topics against criteria of eligibility by MaHTAS
	Preliminary search for evidence on TPs were conducted by MaHTAS
	Potential topics were scored and ranked by an expert panel using Round Robin Technique.
	An expert committee consisted of policy makers, health professionals, patients and civil society.
	Evidence of preliminary research and ranks of potential topics 

	HIQA
	Criteria were defined without mentioning the process of development
	Potential topics were requested form ministry of health; health provider; patient representative; and the public 
	Not mention
	High-level information against selection criteria were collected for each potential topic by HIQA
	Potential topics were ranked without weighting by IHQA
	An advisory group comprised of key stakeholders including policy maker 
	High level information of potential topics and theirs ranks.   

	HTW
	Criteria were defined without mentioning the process of development
	Potential topics were suggested or submitted by health authority, care provider and the public on the HTW website.
	Potential topics were assessed against agency’s remits within HTW
	Exploration on potential topics were conducted by HTW staff to check available evidence for full assessment.
	Not applicable
	An assessment group consisted of HTW staffs.
	Topic exploration reports

	ICHTA
	Criteria were defined without mentioning the process of development
	Internal calls were from all health authority and reimbursement policy maker, hospital directors, External applications were from patient groups, politicians and industries. Data was requested in the call for proposals
	Not mention
	Not mention
	Not applicable
	An internal working team (no details about the composition) 
	Proposals of potential topics

	IQWiG&
	Criteria were defined without mentioning the process of development
	Potential topics were nominated by persons insured in the statutory health insurance (SHI) and other interested individuals through IQWiG website. proposers were required to hand in proposals by filling a structured form.
	Potential topics were checked against eligibility firstly; After scoping, Potential topics were short listed by a selection committee based on the processed topic proposals
	Proposals of potential topic were assessed and edited if necessary; information against criteria were collected and summarized by IQWiG
	 Not applicable
	An expert committee consisted of representatives of organizations forming foundation board of IQWiG and Ministry of health  
	Information summary against criteria

	KCE~
	Criteria were defined without mentioning the process of development
	Proposals of potential topics were submitted by individuals, organizations and policy makers 
	A short list was made by Executive Board based on ranks against criteria
	Preliminary assessment of potential topics on the short list were conducted by KCE. 
	First, potential topics were scored and ranked by a review panel (with KCE staffs and external experts) for short listing. Then ranks of potential topics were changed based on preliminary assessment. 
	An executive board consisted of policy makers, health professionals, patients and civil society.
	Reports of preliminary assessment and ranks of potential topics on the short list 

	MRU
	Potential criteria were identified by literature review. Criteria was selected and weighted by an expert penal using Delphi 
	Potential topics were nominated by expert penal using Delphi
	Not applicable 
	Not applicable
	Potential topics were scored and ranked by an expert panel 
	An expert panel consisted of 11 representatives from health policy makers and implementers, healthcare sector administrators and the academic community
	Expert options 

	NICE
	Criteria were defined without mentioning the process of development
	Potential topics were notified from National Health Service (NHS) England, horizon scanning organizations, and healthcare organizations and public 
	Potential topics were eliminated and filtered against eligibility criteria by a topic selection team within NICE
	Briefing note were produced by horizon scanning group to collect information; expert opinions and comments from industries on briefing note were collected.

Potential topics were scoped through consultation and workshop 
	Not applicable
	Join decision of a topic selection team (NICE), department of health and NHS England
	Technology briefings and scoping reports for potential topics  

	SBU
	Criteria were defined without mentioning the process of development
	Proposal submissions from social workers and health care staff, specialist associations, county council leaders and other governmental agencies. Evidence were required in t proposals.
	After internal and external scanning of fields of interest, a short list was produced by SBU Board
	Pilot studies were conducted on p potential topics on the short list. SBU staff undertook a brief literature review to ascertain whether there were scientific studies to merit a full review.
	Potential topics were ranked without scouring by SBU Board
	The SBU Board consisted of representatives of health policy makers, HTA agencies, academic, patient group, health professional.
	Proposals of potential topics; results of pilot study and brief literature review by SBU

	ZonMW
	Criteria were defined by the Health Care Insurance Board referring to the EUR-ASSESS framework then weighted with three published algorithms 
	Research proposals of potential topic were submitted by academics. Proposals covered evidence against criteria of selection.
	Potential topics were judged against eligibility criteria; After scoring of policy relevance, potential topics with intermediate or high policy relevance were moved to scientific quality assessment  
	Not mention
	Potential topics were scored and classified into 3 categories (low, intermediate and high policy relevance) by 4 independent researchers; intermediate and high policy relevance topic were ranked by scientific quality by internal and expert reviewers. Then a final ranking matrix (policy relevance scientific quality) were produced 
	A programme committee comprised of national experts in the fields of research, development and implementation
	Information from proposals and a ranking matrix on policy relevance and scientific quality.

	AHRQ
	Potential criteria were identified by literature review and final criteria were weighted 
	Potential topics were nominated online by representatives of major hospitals, clinicians, researchers, payers, and patients.
	Not mention 
	AHRQ developed and scoped potential topics by asking nominator for further additional question 
	Not applicable
	Effective Health Care (EHC) Program (no details about the composition)
	Proposals of potential topics after scoping and development

	CADTH
	Potential criteria were identified by literature and review. Criteria was selected and weighted by two advisory committee using analytic hierarchy process
	Potential topics were identified form three source:1. informal surveys of advisory committees and other stakeholders；2. horizon scanning program and rapid review program；3. proposals received from the CADTH website; Topic proposer filled with a structured request form. 
	Proposals of potential topic were first checked against eligibility then rated by a set of criteria for appropriateness by CADTH staff 
	Potential topics were processed against selection criteria and resulting into briefing papers and contextual information was collected by CADTH additionally 
	Potential topics were scored and ranked based on evidence collected by two CADTH researchers 
	Two advisory committees for drug and non-drug technologies respectively; consisted of representatives from the health authorities at different levels.
	Ranks of potential topics, briefing papers against criteria, and contextual information

	HQO
	Criteria were defined without mentioning the process of development
	Potential topics were submitted online by the public and organizations  
	Not mention
	Information against criteria were collected by HQO
	Potential topics were scored and ranked by a working group consists of a advisory committee and policy makers and HQO researcher 
	An advisory committee consisted of policy maker, academic, health professional and HQO staff 
	Information collected by HQO and ranks of potential topics 

	ICER
	Criteria were defined without mentioning the process of development
	Submission were form internal horizon scanning, public input, and suggestions from the broad range of stakeholders who compose Advisory Board. Proposer were required to fill a request table.
	Not mention 
	Not mention 
	Not applicable
	An advisory board consisted of policy makers, health professionals, academic and ICER staff.
	Request tables of potential topics


▲ACE (Agency for Care Effectiveness ); HITAP (Health Intervention and Technology Assessment Program); HTAD (Health Technology Assessment Department of Ministry of Health, Kazakhstan); MaHTAS (The Malaysian Health Technology Assessment Section); HIQA (Health Information and Quality Authority); HTW (Health Technology Wales); ICHTA (Israeli Center of HTA in health care); IQWiG (The Institute for Quality and Efficiency in Health Care); KCE (Belgian Health Care Knowledge Center); MRU (Mykolas Romeris University); NICE (National Institute for Health and care Excellence); SBU (Swedish Agency for Health Technology Assessment and Assessment of Social Services); ZonMW (The Netherlands Organization for Health Research and Development); AHRQ (Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality); CADTH (Canadian Agency for Drugs and Technologies in Health); HQO (Health Quality Ontario); ICER (Institute for Clinical and Economic Review)
*HITAP: a consultation panel comprised representatives from NHSO(National Health Security Office), HITAP, and international health policy program(IHPP); A working group1 consisted representatives from policy makers, health professional , academics, patients ,civil society, industry and lay people;

& IQWiG: a selection committee comprised the representatives of NGO of patients on federal level, the health decision makers at federal level and general public. 

@ HTAD : a workshop discussion involved thirteen health professionals from university hospitals, seven current or former members of the HTA department, and four policy makers from the ministry of health .

~:KCE: scoring and ranking were conducted before short listing. 
^ACE: inclusion criteria were new and innovative innovation, health benefit and cost; exclusion were technologies in research, models of care and system.
*MaHTA: inclusion criteria are new health technologies and existing health technology; exclusion criteria were an established  technology, issue  more  appropriate  for the conduct of primary research, and technologies having HTA or TR (Mini-HTA) report already available

Table 4: Information of the eleven published papers included

	Num 
	Author 
	Title
	HTA agency*
	Country 
	Level
	Summary of content 

	1
	Jankauskiene D (2013) 1()

	A model for HTA priority setting: experience in Lithuania
	MRU 
	Lithuania
	National 
	The study designed a model for HTA priority setting and application in the real-world. It provided detailed data on each steps of topic selection 

	2
	Husereau D(2010) 2()

	Priority setting for health technology assessment at CADTH
	CADTH
	Canada 
	National 
	It described a current practical approach of priority setting of health technology assessment (HTA) research that involved multi-criteria decision analysis and a deliberative process in CADTH

	3
	Youngkong S(2012) 3()

	Multicriteria decision analysis for including health interventions in the universal health coverage benefit package in Thailand
	HITAP 
	Thailand 
	National 
	It described the overall MCDA process for prioritization of health intervention for benefit package in Thailand, including information on process of nomination of interventions for assessment as well as selection of interventions for assessment

	4
	Campbell B(2014) 4()

	Identifying and selecting new procedures for health technology assessment: a decade of nice experience in the United Kingdom
	NICE
	England, United Kingdom  
	National 
	This was a retrospective analysis of all procedures notified to the Interventional Procedures Programme (NICE) between 2002 and 2012. In method, it described NICE Notification System and Evaluation System Processes and requirements of information at notification.

	5
	Bastian H(2011)
	Choosing health technology assessment and systematic review topics: The development of priority-setting criteria for patients' and consumers' interests.
	IQWiG 
	Germany 
	National 
	The paper described IQWiG’s routine topic selection process. Information was decribed on  when and who to trigger a topic selection, criteria used for decision and evidence requirement for suggested topic 

	6
	Oortwijn WJ(2002) 
 ADDIN EN.CITE 
(5)

	Priority setting for health technology assessment in The Netherlands: Principles and practice
	ZonMW
	Netherlands 
	National 
	The paper describeed a new priority setting procedure for HTA. The reviewers evaluated the proposals using objective data on policy relevance stated in the research proposals. Researchers submitting research proposals was explicitly requested in the application form to provide information about the policy relevance of the proposed research project.

	7
	Kosherbayeva L(2016) 6()

	A process of prioritizing topics for health technology assessment in Kazakhstan
	HTAD 
	Kazakhstan
	National 
	The paper described a priority setting process of HTA for the list of highly specialized medical care (HSMC). Information was provided on key steps of the process, criteria of topc selection as well as stakeholders involved. 

	8
	Shani S(20000) 7()

	Setting priorities for the adoption of health technologies on a national level -- the Israeli experience
	ICHTA
	Israel
	National 
	The paper described a priority setting process of HTA for National List of Health Services, which included call for proposals, quick assessment and screening and , comprehensive evaluation, and decision making

	9
	Carlsson P(2004) 8()

	Health technology assessment and priority setting for health policy in Sweden
	SBU
	Sweden
	National 
	The paper describe the process of priority setting for HTA at SBU, including key steps, stakeholders involved, decision criteria.


*MRU (Mykolas Romeris University); CADTH (Canadian Agency for Drugs and Technologies in Health); HITAP (Health Intervention and Technology Assessment Program); NICE (National Institute for Health and care Excellence); IQWiG (The Institute for Quality and Efficiency in Health Care); ZonMW (The Netherlands Organization for Health Research and Development); HTAD (Health Technology Assessment Department of Ministry of Health, Kazakhstan); ICHTA (Israeli Center of HTA in health care); SBU (Swedish Agency for Health Technology Assessment and Assessment of Social Services)
Table 5: Information of the thirteen grey literature documents included
	Num
	HTA agency*
	Title
	Country 
	Level
	Summary 

	1
	CADTH (Canadian Agency for Drugs and Technologies in Health) 9()
 (2015)
	Topic identification and prioritization process
	Canada 
	National 
	The document described three steps of the process of topic selection ( topic identification, topic assessment and topic prioritization) and provided additional information on the criteria and scoring method.

	2
	NICE (National Institute for Health and care Excellence) 6)(2019)
	Topic selection
	England, United Kingdom  
	National 
	The webpage contained information on topic selection for HTA programs at NICE, including criteria for topic selection, requirements of evidence and key steps (identification of potential topic, scoping and decision making).

	3
	IQWiG (The Institute for Quality and Efficiency in Health Care) 10()
 (2017)
	General method(version 5.0)
	Germany 
	National 
	This HTA method guide described process of topic selection for HTA Report Production, which included topic collection, selection criteria, assessing topic and decision making

	4
	ZonMW (The Netherlands Organization for Health Research and Development) 11()
 (2012)
	Summary of assessment procedure
	Netherlands
	National
	The document summarized the procedure of assessment of application for HTA grant at ZonMW, where the relevance and quality of application were assessed quantitively. 

	5
	SBU (Swedish Agency for Health Technology Assessment and Assessment of Social Services) 
 ADDIN EN.CITE 
(12)
(2018)
	Assessment of method in health care and social services: a handbook
	Sweden
	National 
	This methodological handbook described how topics were selected at SBU. Information was provided on criteria of topic selection, practical steps and players involved in each step.

	6
	ICER (Institute for Clinical and Economic Review) 13()
 (2018)
	Guide to understanding health technology assessment(HTA)
	United State 
	National 
	This guide described how topics were selected at ICER. Information was provide on criteria of topic selection, practical steps and players involved in each step.

	7
	HTW (Health Technology Wales) 14()
(2019)
	Our appraisal process
	Wales, United Kingdom
	Regional 
	This webpage described the process of topic selection at HTW. Information was provided on how to suggest a topic, explore a topic and decision making. 

	8
	HIQA (Health Information and Quality Authority) 15()
(2016)
	A guide to health technology assessment at HIQA
	Ireland
	National
	This guide described who can request HIQA to undertake a HTA and how did HIQA select which HTA topics will be carried out.

	9
	HQO (Health Quality Ontario) 16()
(2018)
	Health technology assessment: process and method guide
	Canada 
	Regional 
	This method guide described how topics were identified and prioritized at HQO, which provided information on criteria of topic selection and stakeholder involvement. 

	10
	KCE (Belgian Health Care Knowledge Center) 
 ADDIN EN.CITE 
(17)
(2019)
	Topic selection for the annual programme
	Belgium 
	National 
	This webpage contained information on topic selection for HTA at KCE, which included assessment of eligibility, assessment of priority and selection of topic. 



	11
	ACE (Agency for Care Effectiveness ) 
 ADDIN EN.CITE 
(18)
(2018)
	Medical technology evaluation methods and process guide
	Singapore
	National 
	The guide described the method used for selecting non-drug topics that were suitable for evaluation by ACE, which included identifying topics and selecting topic through prioritization. 

	12
	MaHTAS (The Malaysian Health Technology Assessment Section) 19()
(2018)
	Health technology assessment mannual
	Malaysia
	National 
	This manual described the topic selection process used at MaHTAS, which included requesting for HTA issues and prioritizing HTA issues.  

	13
	AHRQ (Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality) 20()
(2019)
	EHC program topic nomination and selection
	United States
	National 
	This webpage illustrated the topic nomination and selection process for EHC program at AHRQ, which included topic nomination, topic nomination assessment , topic nomination selection and topic summary publication.


* CADTH (Canadian Agency for Drugs and Technologies in Health); NICE (National Institute for Health and care Excellence); IQWiG (The Institute for Quality and Efficiency in Health Care); ZonMW (The Netherlands Organization for Health Research and Development); SBU (Swedish Agency for Health Technology Assessment and Assessment of Social Services); ICER (Institute for Clinical and Economic Review); HTW (Health Technology Wales); HIQA (Health Information and Quality Authority); HQO (Health Quality Ontario); KCE (Belgian Health Care Knowledge Center); ACE (Agency for Care Effectiveness ); MaHTAS (The Malaysian Health Technology Assessment Section); AHRQ (Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality)
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19.
The Malaysian Health Technology Assessment Section (2018) Health technology assessment mannual http://www.moh.gov.my/penerbitan/mymahtas/HTA_MANUAL_MAHTAS.pdf (accessed January 18, 2019).

20.
The Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (2019) EHC program topic nomination and selection https://effectivehealthcare.ahrq.gov/about/epc/nomination/ (accessed January 18, 2019).




Table 6 Information of twenty seven reports excluded after screening abstracts (from PubMed and EMBASE)
	Num
	Reports
	Reason for not being retrieved

	1
	Ahn J, Kim G, Suh HS & Lee SM (2012) Social values and healthcare priority setting in Korea. Journal of Health, Organisation and Management 26, 343-50.
	The study was about social values in healthcare priority setting but did not provide on topic selection process in HTA  

	2
	Anderson P, Webb P & Groves S (2017) Prioritisation of specialist health care services; not NICE, not easy but it can be done. Health Policy 121, 978-85
	The study was about priority setting of health technologies instead of topic selection

	3
	Angelis A & Kanavos P (2016) Value-Based Assessment of New Medical Technologies: 

Towards a Robust Methodological Framework for the Application of Multiple Criteria 
Decision Analysis in the Context of Health Technology Assessment. PharmacoEconomics 34, 
435-46.
	The study explored and discussed the potential of applying MCDA in HTA.

	4
	Anonymous (1994) Proposed methodology for establishing priorities for health care 

technology assessments--AHCPR. Federal register 59, 19725-26.
	The study was about priority of health technologies but did not provide information on topic selection

	5
	Baltussen R, Jansen MPM, Bijlmakers L, et al. (2017) Value Assessment Frameworks for 

HTA Agencies: The Organization of Evidence-Informed Deliberative Processes. Value in 
Health 20, 256-60.
	The study was about value assessment framework(criteria) for deliberative process of HTA

	6
	Brown I, Smale A & Wong M (2006) Managing medical technology in Australia's health 
care systems - planning, prioritisation and procurement. Conference proceedings : .. Annual 
International Conference of the IEEE Engineering in Medicine and Biology Society. IEEE 

Engineering in Medicine and Biology Society. Conference. 1, 5655-58.
	The report was a conference paper about prioritization of medical technology

	7
	Calabro GE, La Torre G, de Waure C, et al. (2018) Disinvestment in healthcare: an overview of HTA agencies and organizations activities at European level. BMC Health Services Research 18, 148.
	The study was about disinvestment using HTA in Europe

	8
	Crabb N, Marlow M, Bell H & Newland A (2012) The NICE Diagnostics Assessment 

Programme. Health Policy and Technology 1, 5-7.
	The study only described NICE Diagnostic Assessment Programme and provided no information on topic selection.

	9
	Daniels N & Van Der Wilt GJ (2016) Health technology assessment, deliberative process, and 

ethically contested issues. International Journal of Technology Assessment in Health Care 32, 

10-15.
	This study proposed a deliberative process for HTA.

	10
	Diaconu K, Chen YF, Cummins C, et al. (2017) Methods for medical device and equipment 

procurement and prioritization within low- and middle-income countries: Findings of a 

systematic literature review. Globalization and Health 13 (1) (no pagination).
	This was a systemic review on methods for priority setting of health technologies

	11
	Henshall C, Oortwijn W, Stevens A, Granados A & Banta D (1997) Priority setting for health 

technology assessment. Theoretical considerations and practical approaches. Priority setting 

Subgroup of the EUR-ASSESS Project. International Journal of Technology Assessment in 

Health Care 13, 144-85.
	This study proposed a theoretical topic selection process and recommendation instead of a real-world practice in HTA agencies.

	12
	Husereau D, Henshall C, Sampietro-Colom L & Thomas S (2016) Changing Health Technology Assessment Paradigms? International Journal of Technology Assessment in Health Care 32, 191-99.
	This study focused on the assessment of health technology

	13
	Jansen MP, Helderman JK, Boer B & Baltussen R (2016) Fair Processes for Priority Setting: Putting Theory into Practice Comment on "Expanded HTA: Enhancing Fairness and Legitimacy". International journal of health policy and management 6, 43-47.
	This was a comment without information on topic selection

	14
	Johnson AP, Sikich NJ, Evans G, et al. (2009) Health technology assessment: a comprehensive framework for evidence-based recommendations in Ontario. International Journal of Technology Assessment in Health Care 25, 141-50.
	This study discussed a deliberative process of HTA 

	15
	Larijani B, Ameli O, Alizadeh K & Mirsharifi SR (2000) Prioritized list of health services in the Islamic Republic of Iran. Eastern Mediterranean health journal = La revue de sante de la Mediterranee orientale = al-Majallah al-ihhiyah li-sharq al-mutawassi 6, 367-71.
	This study was about setting a list of health services in Iran without information on topic selection

	16
	Lee RC, Marshall D, Waddell C, Hailey D & Juzwishin D (2003) Health technology 

assessment,research, and implementation within a health region in Alberta, Canada. 

International journal of technology assessment in health care 19, 513-20.
	This study described the development of a framework for health technology decisions

	17
	McIntosh HM, Calvert J, Macpherson KJ & Thompson L (2016) The Healthcare 
Improvement Scotland evidence note rapid review process: providing timely, reliable 
evidence to inform imperative decisions on healthcare. International journal of 
evidence-based healthcare 14, 95-101.
	This was an overview of the accredited rapid review process developed by Healthcare Improvement Scotland.

	18
	Mobinizadeh M, Raeissi P, Nasiripour AA, Olyaeemanesh A & Tabibi SJ (2016) A model for priority setting of health technology assessment: The experience of AHP-TOPSIS combination approach. DARU, Journal of Pharmaceutical Sciences 24 (1) (no pagination).
	The study proposed a theoretical model of priority setting HTA instead of a real-world practice in HTA agencies.

	19
	Noorani HZ, Husereau DR, Boudreau R & Skidmore B (2007) Priority setting for health technology assessments: A systematic review of current practical approaches. International Journal of Technology Assessment in Health Care 23, 310-15.
	This was a systematic review of priority setting for health technology 

	20
	Oortwijn W, Banta D, Vondeling H & Bouter L (1999) Identification and priority setting for 

health technology assessment in The Netherlands: Actors and activities. Health Policy 47, 
241-53.
	The data was old in this study compared to another paper (Berg M, van der Grinten T & Klazinga N (2004) Technology assessment, priority setting, and appropriate care in Dutch health care. International Journal of Technology Assessment in Health Care 20, 35-43).

	21
	Oortwijn W, Broos P, Vondeling H, Banta D & Todorova L (2013) Mapping of health technology assessment in selected countries. International Journal of Technology Assessment in Health Care 29, 424-34.
	This study developed and applied an instrument to map the level of health technology assessment (HTA) development at country level in selected countries.

	22
	Phelps CE & Parente ST (1990) Priority setting in medical technology and medical practice assessment. Medical care 28, 703-23.
	This study developed an objective index of expected gain from technology assessment, using modified DRG-level data on hospitalizations in NY State

	23
	Rosselli D, Quirland Lazo C, Csanadi M, et al. (2017) HTA Implementation in Latin 
American Countries: Comparison of Current and Preferred Status. Value in Health Regional 
Issues 14, 20-27.
	This study provided an overview about the current status of health technology assessment (HTA) implementation in Latin American countries

	24
	Seo HJ, Park JJ & Lee SH (2016) A systematic review on current status of health technology reassessment: insights for South Korea. Health Research Policy & Systems 14, 82.
	This study systematically investigated the current status and methodology of health technology reassessment (HTR)

	25
	Tamir O, Shemer J, Shani M, Vaknin S & Siebzehner MI (2008) A decade to the Israeli 
Center for Technology Assessment in Health Care. Israel Medical Association Journal: Imaj 10, 

901-5.
	This paper review the changes in the HTA field in Israel without information on topic selection

	26
	Teerawattananon Y, Tantivess S, Yothasamut J, Kingkaew P & Chaisiri K (2009) Historical 

development of health technology assessment in Thailand. International Journal of 
Technology Assessment in Health Care 25 Suppl 1, 241-52.
	This study was a review the development of HTA in the Thai setting, including the socioeconomic context, outputs, and policy utilization.

	27
	Townsend J, Buxton M & Harper G (2003) Prioritisation of health technology assessment. 

The PATHS model: methods and case studies. Health Technology Assessment (Winchester, 

England) 7, iii, 1-82.
	This study developed a method of economic evaluation and triage for research prioritization before the funding decision.


Table 7 Information of 12 reports excluded after eligibility assessment at full text stage (from PubMed and EMBASE)
	Num
	Reports
	Reason for exclusion

	1
	Berg M, van der Grinten T & Klazinga N (2004) Technology assessment, priority setting, and appropriate care in Dutch health care. International Journal of Technology Assessment in Health Care 20, 35-43.
	In this study, less detailed information on topic selectin in Dutch compared with another paper （Oortwijn WJ, Vondeling H, Van Barneveld T, Van Vugt C & Bouter LM (2002) Priority setting for health technology assessment in The Netherlands: Principles and practice. Health Policy 62, 227-42.）

	2
	Carlsson P (2004) Health technology assessment and priority setting for health policy in Sweden. International Journal of Technology Assessment in Health Care 20, 44-54.
	There was limited information on topic selection with just a short paragraph mentioning an internal filtering process for topic selection for HTA

	3
	Danneskiold-Samsoe B (1991) Technology assessment activities in Denmark. International 

Journal of Technology Assessment in Health Care 7, 76-83.
	There was no information on topic selection 

	4
	De Rosas-Valera M (2009) Health technology assessment in the Philippines. International 
Journal of Technology Assessment in Health Care 25, 231-33.
	There was no information on topic selection

	5
	Granados A, Sampietro-Colom L, Asua J, Conde J & Vazquez-Albertino R (2000) Health 

technology assessment in Spain. International Journal of Technology Assessment in Health 
Care  16, 532-59.
	There was limited information on topic selection. In one chapter, it only described the diversity of selection process mention across different HTA agencies without providing detailed information on a practical process,

	6
	Greenberg D, Siebzehner MI & Pliskin JS (2009) The process of updating the National List 
of Health Services in Israel: is it legitimate? Is it fair? International Journal of Technology 
Assessment in Health Care 25, 255-61.
	There was no information on topic selection

	7
	Kaltenthaler E, Papaioannou D, Boland A & Dickson R (2011) The National Institute for Health and Clinical Excellence single technology appraisal process: Lessons from the first 4 years. Value in Health 14, 1158-65.
	There was limited information on topic selection. Results of topic selection of single technology appraisal were shown but little information on the selection process was provided. 

	8
	Kankaanpaa J, Linnakko E & Leisti S (1991) Medical technology assessment in Finland. International Journal of Technology Assessment in Health Care 7, 68-76.
	There was limited information on topic selection. This paper mentioned several prioritized area for medical technology assessment but provided little data on the  selection process 

	9
	Kolasa K, Turlej A & Hermanowski T (2016) Health technology assessment of public health 

programmes in Poland, years 2010 and 2013. Przeglad epidemiologiczny 70, 77-81, 151-4.
	There was limited information on topic selection. Results of topic selection of HTA were shown but little information on the selection process

	10
	Lertpitakpong C, Chaikledkaew U, Thavorncharoensap M, et al. (2008) A determination of topics for health technology assessment in Thailand: making decision makers involved. Journal of the Medical Association of Thailand = Chotmaihet thangphaet 91 Suppl 2, S100-09.
	Data in this study was old compare with another paper(Youngkong S, Baltussen R, Tantivess S, Mohara A & Teerawattananon Y (2012) Multicriteria decision analysis for including health interventions in the universal health coverage benefit package in Thailand. Value Health 15, 961-70.)


Table 8 information of eleven grey literature excluded (from websites)
	Num
	Report
	Reason for not being retrieved 

	1
	AHTAPol (2016) Medicinal products assessment guidelines.https://www.aotm.gov.pl/en/medicinal-products-assessment-guidelines/ (accessed Januray 17, 2019).
	The document was in Polish

	2
	CDE (2016) Guideline for Health Technology Assessment.https://www.cde.org.tw/HTA/history (accessed Januray 17 2019)
	The guideline provided no information on topic selection. 

	3
	FinCCHTA (2017) Suggest a Topic service.https://www.ppshp.fi/Tutkimus-ja-opetus/FinCCHTA/Ehdota-

aihetta/Sivut/ehdota_aihetta_en.aspx (accessed Januray 18, 2017).
	The webpage was in Finnish.

	4
	G-BA (2018) benefit assessment of medicinal products.https://www.g-ba.de/english/benefitassessment/ (accessed January 

18, 2019).
	This page compiled information on the benefit assessment of medicinal products without mentioning topic selection.

	5
	HAS (2007) RAPID ASSESSMENT METHOD FOR ASSESSING MEDICAL AND SURGICAL PROCEDURES https://www.has-sante.fr/jcms/c_541200/en/rapid-assessment-method-for-assessing-medical-and-surgical-procedures (accessed January 18, 2019).
	The document described a process of rapid assessment without information on topic selection. 

	6
	IETS (2014) Manual of Participation and Deliberation.http://www.iets.org.co/DocTecnicos/FrmPublicacion.aspx?idarticulo=65 

(accessed January 18, 2019).
	The manual described the process of deliberation without information on topic selection

	7
	IHE (2011) Health Technology Assessment Program Process and Impact Evaluation https://www.ihe.ca/research-programs/hta (accessed January 18, 2019).
	The document described the process of HTA program absent of data on topic selection

	8
	INEAS (2016) Evaluation Process.https://www.ineas.tn/fr/processus-de-levaluation (accessed January 18, 2019).
	The document was in French. 

	9
	INESSS (2013) Key steps in INESSS's scientific production process and project 

management.https://www.inesss.qc.ca/en/methodology/methodology-documents.html (accessed January 17, 2019).
	The document was in French. 

	10
	NECA (2015) Priority setting for health technology assessment (HTA) research in Korea.https://www.neca.re.kr/eng/lay1/program/S120T140C141/report/view.do?seq=106 (accessed January 18, 2019).
	The summary provided implication for topic selection based on analysis of priority setting process in other countries but no information of topic selectin in NECA 

	11
	SFOPH (2019) HTA programme. https://www.bag.admin.ch/bag/en/home/versicherungen/krankenversicherung/

krankenversicherung-leistungen-tarife/hta/hta-programm.html (accessed Januray 18, 2019).
	The document described HTA program with little information on topic selection


2

